
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

November 20, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

November 13, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on November 20, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the October 16, 2017 Meeting 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Approval of Financial Statements for October 2017  

5.    Budget Amendments 

A. Resolution 2018-1, Amending the General Fund Budget 

B. Resolution 2018-2, Amending the Water and Sewer Budget 

6.    Presentation of West Outfall Canal Construction Project – James Maguire 

7.    Presentation on General Fund Methodology (Placeholder) 

8.    Review and Discussion of Dock Policy (Tabled Item) 

9.    Discussion on Delinquency Fees and Policy 

10.    LMK Pipe Renewal and Consideration of Contract to Repair Lift Station #2 

11.    Consideration of Proposal from Florida Technical Consultants to Provide 

GIS Asset Management Training and Support Services in the Amount of 

$24,550 

12.    Resolution 2018-3, Approving Swimming Pool Fill or Refill Policy for 

Commercial and Multifamily Properties 

13.    Consideration of Change Order #1 to Lift Station 33 Contract with Trio for a 

Total Decrease of $20,251.11  

14. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser  (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

15. Supervisors’ Requests 

16. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly Jamie Barreto Joe Stephens 

David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                                          

Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, October 16, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Nick St. Cavish  Secretary 

      

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Seth Behn District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Marta Rubio Accounting 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Jaime Barreto Consulting Engineer  

    

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the October 16, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 

18, 2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the September 18, 2017 meeting 

and Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the September 18, 2017 meeting were 

approved. 

Agenda Page 5



October 16, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

September 2017 

The Board reviewed the financial statements. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

 There was discussion regarding emergency funding, which will be discussed at the next 

workshop meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Discussion of Dock Policy 

 Discussion ensued regarding the dock policy.  This item was tabled.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Debris Removal 

and Disposal 

  Mr. Cassel reported the agreement with the City is on the City Council agenda for their 

next meeting.  He will be in attendance in case there are any questions.  The City’s removal site 

will be shut down by the end of December for a City event in January. 

 Discussion ensured regarding alternative sites. 

   

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Purchase of Cartridge 

Filters for the Water Plant Piggybacking 

Off of the Palm Beach County Contract 

 Mr. Stephens reviewed the possibility of purchasing cartridge filters from Waco Filters 

Corporation, piggybacking off of the Palm Beach County contract.  Purchases would be made as 

needed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor purchase of cartridge filters from Waco Filters 

Corporation, piggybacking off of the Palm Beach County contract, 

was approved.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Bid #2018-01-F for 

Cargo Trailer 

  Mr. Dwiggins reported only one bid was submitted from Mechaye, LLC. In the amount 

of $7,595.  This includes a delivery charge from Aventura.  He suggested approval in the amount 

of $6,495 if Mechaye, LLC agrees to remove the delivery charge and have it picked up by staff.     

 

Agenda Page 6



October 16, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the purchase of the cargo trailer from Mechaye, LLC was 

approved at an amount not to exceed $6,495. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Change Order #1 with TRIO for a Total 

Decrease of $30,274.99 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Change Order #1 with TRIO for a total decrease of 

$30,274.99 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #128 for NaOCI Tank 1 and 3 Replacement for a Total 

Cost of $112,893 

 Mr. Stephens reviewed Work Authorization #128. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #128 for a total cost of $112,893 was 

approved. 

 

B. Work Authorization #129 for WTP Fluoride Storage and Feed 

Improvements for a Total Cost of $325,700 

 Mr. Stephens reviewed Work Authorization #129. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #129 for a total cost of $325,700 was 

approved and the President was authorized to execute contingent 

upon the grant from the State Public Health Dental Program. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the contract with State of Florida Department of Health for 

the fluoride grant was approved subject to legal review.   

 

C. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #115 for the Lime Plant Demolition 

for a Total Decrease of $29,604.44 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #115 for a total 

decrease of $29,604.44 was approved. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



October 16, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

D. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #125 for RO Membrane Concentrate 

Valve Replacement for a Total Decrease of $2,750.58  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #125 for a decrease 

of $2,750.58 was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Update on Assessment Methodology 

 Mr. Cassel provided an update on the assessment methodology.  The model framework is 

built.  The delay is due to incomplete data from the County.  The information is expected from 

the County within the next ten days.   

 Mr. Cassel further explained the complexity in the process of preparing a correct and 

defensible methodology.  Challenges on methodologies are becoming more common. 

 

 Fluoride Grant Contract Document 

 The Fluoride Grant Contract Document was addressed earlier in the meeting.   

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  The next newsletter will be going out. 

   

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh stated they are still working on debris removal.  He has been meeting with 

Globaltech to organize all current projects.   

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



October 16, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Change Order #1 and Final with ADS for Total Suspended Solids 

Meter Project at a Decrease of $6,000 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 Mr. Martin reviewed the change order from ADS, decreasing the contract value by 

$6,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Change Order #1 and Final with ADS for a decrease of 

$6,000 was approved. 

 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the following: 

 All performance appraisals were submitted.   

 The payroll with the new wages will begin Wednesday.   

 There was a good turnout with staff changing their voluntary contributions into the 

pension plan. 

 Only 26 employees responded to the survey.  A minimum of 35 is needed to get a fair 

evaluation.  Reminders are being sent out.   

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were approved. 

 

D. Attorney  

 There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



October 16, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests  

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. St. Cavish asked for a follow up on Supervisors attending via telephone or skype.  

Mr. Behn responded if there is a physical quorum, a supervisor can participate via 

telephone under “extraordinary circumstances.”  This is at the Board’s discretion.   

 Mr. Holland was asked about a water recycling program by someone in Palm Beach 

County.  Mr. Cassel stated there is a master reuse program in Palm Beach County.   

 Dr. Shank reported he is meeting with Representative Moskowitz on Thursday and 

with the City Manager on November 2, 2017.  He also reported the Judge did not 

dismiss the case on the cell phone towers.   

 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 36



5A 

Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  

Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 48



 

00848953-1   
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAY POLICY 

The current situation within the Coral Springs Improvement District (“CSID”) is that there 

are 21 structures including several docks that have been constructed by homeowners whose 

residences are located adjacent and contiguous to various water bodies that constitute CSID 

facilities.  The structures were built without a permit or other authorization from the CSID Board 

of Supervisors (“Board”).  The structures are located within maintenance easements granted to 

CSID for maintenance of the waterways or on property owned outright by CSID.  According to 

CSID staff, in some cases, the structures may adversely impact CSID staff’s ability to maintain its 

rights-of-ways or the water bodies for which CSID is responsible for proper water management 

and flood protection purposes.  Further, some of the structures are poorly maintained and may 

cause injury to anyone attempting to use them. 

CSID has previously maintained a policy of prohibition of structures within its rights-of-

ways or property if someone requests a permit to construct a structure.  Section 298.22(9) Florida 

Statutes provides authority for the CSID Board to control connection to and use of district rights-

of-ways, property or facilities such as canals or lakes.  

From the date of adoption of this amended policy, no new structures shall be permitted 

within CSID’s rights-of-way or property unless the structure is in compliance with the criteria 

contained herein.  A new structure may be permitted, in the sole discretion of the Board, if the 

structure leaves at least twenty feet of opening for right-of-way maintenance from water’s edge to 

the landward property line of the right-of-way or CSID property, will not damage the right-of-way 

or canal or lake bank and the property owner has received a building permit from the City of Coral 

Springs.  This criteria may be waived by the Board if CSID staff confirms the proposed structure 

Agenda Page 49



 

00848953-1  -2- 
 

will not prevent proper maintenance of the CSID right-of-way or property and will not damage the 

right-of-way or canal or lake bank. 

If any structure is constructed without a CSID permit or waiver after the date of adoption 

of this policy, CSID staff shall issue a notice of violation to the owner of the property where the 

structure is located.  The notice of violation shall state that the owner must remove the encroaching 

structure within a specified number of days at owner’s expense.  If the owner fails to remove the 

encroaching structure within the specified time period, CSID may remove the encroaching 

structure and the property owner shall be liable for double the cost of removal and repair of the 

right-of-way or property including all administrative costs pursuant to Section 298.66(2), Florida 

Statutes. 

The owners of any structures existing as of the date of adoption of this amended policy 

shall apply to CSID for a permit.  Such permit may only be issued in instances where the structure 

meets the criteria established pursuant to this amended policy.  Provided, the Board may grant a 

waiver for those structures that do not comply with the criteria of this amended policy but do not 

prevent CSID staff from performing proper maintenance of the CSID right-of-way or property and 

do not cause erosion or damage to the canal or lake bank.  To receive a permit or waiver from 

CSID for an existing dock, the property owner must execute an Encroachment Removal 

Agreement in a form provided by CSID.  All structures must be removed at the end of the 

structure’s useful life or when the structure falls into disrepair or becomes unsafe and is not 

repaired by the owner after written notice from CSID.  

Agenda Page 50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 51



 

00901243-1   

RESOLUTION 2018- 

WHEREAS, Section 51(1) of Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida authorizes the Board of 

Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District to charge reasonable penalties against any 

user or property for water or sewer service charges that are delinquent; and,  

WHEREAS, Section 52 of Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida authorizes the Board of 

Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District to recover delinquent water or sewer fees 

or charges as well as attorney’s fees and costs, in circuit court whenever such fees or charges have 

been in default for thirty (30) days or longer; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has published a notice dated 

___________________ of its intent to conduct a public hearing and adopt a schedule of fees for 

delinquent water or sewer service in a daily newspaper of general circulation in Broward County, 

Florida. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

1. Water or sewer service fees or charges to customers of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District that have not been paid within thirty (30) days of their due 

date shall be deemed delinquent and each subsequent monthly bill shall include a 

delinquency fee until the account is brought current. 

2. Delinquency fees shall be charged in accord with the attached schedule for 

commercial, industrial, institutional and residential customers incorporated herein.  

Attachment #1. 

3. In the event the delinquent account is not brought current within ninety (90) days 

of the first delinquency charge, the Board of Supervisors may direct District 

Counsel to proceed to circuit court to recover all fees or charges as well as 

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District this 18th day of December, 2017. 

_______________________________________  _______________________________________ 

Kenneth G. Cassel, Assistant Secretary Martin Shank, President 

Agenda Page 52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 53



(954) 772-0075 office   ●   (954) 772-0086 fax   ●   (954) 914-9318 cell   ●   Email: Mark@lmkpipe.com

Submitted To: Date:

Phone:

Fax:

Cell#:

email:

Project:

Payment terms: 

 Authorized Signature: x___________________________________

  Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within     90    days.

We hereby submit prices to furnish and install the following items:

Item QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

122 EA 2,875.00$       350,750.00

1 EA 4,975.00$       4,975.00

1,825 LF 33.00$            60,225.00

2 EA 1,725.00$       3,450.00

27 EA 1,725.00$       46,575.00

580 LF 33.00$            19,140.00

2 EA 25.00$            50.00

126 EA 850.00$          107,100.00

13 EA 975.00$          12,675.00

1 EA 1,100.00$       1,100.00

4 EA 975.00$          3,900.00

135 VF 1.00$              135.00

4 EA 250.00$          1,000.00

40 HR 25.00$            1,000.00

10 DAY 40.00$            400.00

139 EA 650.00$          90,350.00

135 VF 250.00$          33,750.00
Note:

►

Sub Total:  $          736,575.00 

Total: 736,575.00$           

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

Authorized Signature: X____________________________________________

Date of Acceptance: ______________________________________

Bid Item # 3-6 - CIP Lining, 4" & 6" x 4.5mm laterals, all depths 

(includes 10 feet of lateral) 

Bid Item #3-5 - CIP Lining, 6 to 12-inch full circle main drop 

connection, 6" thru 10" x 4.5mm drop pipe,  up to 10 LF of drop 

(all depths).

Description

Bid Item # 3-1 - CIP Lining, 8 to 15-inch full circle main connection  

4" or 6" x 4.5mm lateral piping, minimum 10 LF of lateral (all 

depths). 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard 

practices.  Any alteration or deviation from specifications below involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 

orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or 

delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by 

Workmen’s Compensation Insurance. Florida law will govern the construction and performance of this agreement. Venue is 

Broward County, Florida. Should litigation be required to collect monies owed to LMK, LMK will be reimbursed for Attorney 

fees court costs, all collection costs.

Coral Springs Improvement District                    Piggyback 

off of the City of Plantation Contact.

Attn: Mr. Curt Dwiggins

*Prices Taken from our existing contract  with 

The City of Plantation-ITBNo.042-14 Gravity 

Sewer Lateral Rehabilitaion 

Mark S. Gulyas

Bid Item # 3-2 - CIP Lining, stack pipe, double lateral, 6 to 24-

inch main 4 to 6-inch stack, full circle main connection  4", 6"or 

8" x 4.5mm lateral piping, minimum 10 LF of lateral each way (all 

depths). 

Bid Item #3-4 - Lateral Liner 4" & 6" x 4.5mm pipe, beyond 10 

linear feet (all depths).

1) Contract terms.  Billed by the 25th paid within 30 days.  All work billed to be 100% complete.

          PROPOSAL #1

June 12, 2017

(954) 868-2432

Coral Springs Improvement District

10300 NW 11th Manor

LMK Pipe Renewal LLC ●  1131 NW 55th Street  ●  Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

Coral Springs, Fl  33071

Bid Item #3-15 - Cleanout Installation in grass area, 3-inch to 6-

inch gravity pipe, depths up to 5-feet. (includes restoration) 

Bid Item #3-16 - Cleanout Installation in asphalt area, 3-inch to 6-

inch gravity pipe, depths up to 5-feet. (includes restoration) 

Bid Item #3-17 - Cleanout Installation in concrete area, 3-inch to 6-

inch gravity pipe, depths up to 5-feet. (includes restoration) 

Bid Item #3-18 - Cleanout Installation in pavers, 3-inch to 6-inch 

gravity pipe, depths up to 5-feet. (includes restoration) 

Bid Item #3-19 - Cleanout Installation beyond 5 feet in depth.

Bid Item #3-20 - Bypass pumping (8-inch and 15-inch sewer)

Quote - Double wye Replacement up to 5' 

Bid Item #3-22 - Traffic control - hourly charge for each flagger.

Bid Item #3-23 - Traffic control - daily charge for arrow board.

Quote - Double wye Replacement beyond 5 feet in depth.

Double wye replacements to include 30" of pvc on the downstream side to allow for the liner 

to overlap the pvc eliminating all joints to the main.

  Terms & Conditions:  ITB No. 042-14

Unit price proposal, payment shall be based on actual quantities.  No bonds or permits are quoted in this proposal.  

Water meter provided at site by others. Cones around our immediate equipment are included. 

Liner to be installed as per manufacturer's specifications.

Acceptance of Proposal—the above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are 

authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

Any transmission of documents pertaining to this project through the use of a facsimile machine now or in the future is hereby permissible.

Original copy to LMK Pipe Renewal LLC.  Sub contracts must include this proposal as terms of our agreement.

Main Line bypass pumping is not anticipated.

LMK Pipe Renewal will not be held responsible for damage to pipe or the resulting repairs associated with the pipe for Heavy Cleaning and or Tuberculation Removal.  

Existing pipe conditions that cause equipment to become stuck or an installed liner to be deformed is the responsibility of the owner.  LMKPR will not be held liable for the 

retrieval, excavation, or repair of existing pipe or liner conditions installed by others. 

If in the sole opinion of our Field Superintendent, conditions become unsafe or unsuitable for our method(s) of repair, we reserve the right to terminate work in that section 

without prejudice against any other structures or pipelines that may be complete.

One copy of TV work performed with TV Log will be provided with the pay request showing a pre-tv and a post tv.

Work must be given to LMK in adequate time to allow for completion by our forces.  LMK will not be liable for liquidated damages or subject to any other penalties for work 

issued without adequate time to complete. 

Any unauthorized additions, deletions or alterations to any part of this document will null and void these prices and this proposal. 

Bid Item # 3-7 - CIP Lining 4" & 6" x 4.5mm pipe, beyond 10 linear 

feet all depths.
Bid Item #3-8 - Transitional Liner  4" to 6" x 4.5mm transition (all 

depths). Transitions may occur in stack pipe , straight laterals or in 

Siamese configurations.

Agenda Page 54



          PROPOSAL  #2

Submitted To: Date:

Phone:

Fax:

Cell#:

email:

Project:

Payment terms: 

 Authorized Signature: x___________________________________

  Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within     90    days.

We hereby submit prices to furnish and install the following items:

Items QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 1 EA 1,725.00  $                    1,725.00 

2 4,779 LF 1.75  $                    8,363.25 

3 947 LF 17.25  $                  16,335.75 

4 4,779 LF 1.00  $                    4,779.00 

5 4,779 LF 1.00  $                    4,779.00 

6 1 EA 3,500.00  $                    3,500.00 

7 4,779 LF 30.00  $                143,370.00 

8 5 EA 320.00  $                    1,600.00 

9 20 HR 46.00  $                       920.00 

 $                185,372.00 

1 LS 5.0%  $                    9,268.60 

 $                194,640.60 

Note:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Authorized Signature: X____________________________________________

Date of Acceptance: ______________________________________

Item -29  - TV Inspection, Post-Lining for 8" thorugh 12" pipe

LMK Pipe Renewal LLC ●  1131 NW 55th Street  ●  Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 772-0075 office     ●     (954) 772-0086 fax    ●  Email: Mark@LMKPipe.com

Coral Springs Improvement District October 24, 2017

10300 NW 11th Manor (954) 868-2432

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard 

practices.  Any alteration or deviation from specifications below involving extra costs will be executed only upon written 

orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, 

accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are 

fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance. Florida law will govern the construction and performance of this 

agreement. Venue is Broward County, Florida.

Mark S Gulyas

Coral Springs, Fl  33071

Attn: Mr. Curt Dwiggins
curtd@fladistricts.com

Coral Springs Improvement District                    

Piggyback off of City of Orlando Contract IFB16-0007-4 

Sanitary Sewer and Lining Manhole Rehabilitation Contract 

1) Contract terms.  Billed by the 25th paid within 30 days.  All work billed to be 100% complete.

Unit price proposal, payment shall be based on actual quantities.  No bonds or permits are quoted in this proposal.  Attached to this proposal is the takeoff from the TV 

Description

City of 
Item -1  - Mobilization Cleaning

Item -6  - Light Jet Cleaning for 8" through 12" pipe

Item -19  - Mechanical Cleaning for 8" through 12" pipe

Item -24  - TV Inspection, Post-Cleaning for 8" thorugh 12" pipe

Item -42  - Moilization (No Rush, Over $20K Job Assignment)

Item -51  - 8" pipe, for job sizes over 500 ft. 6mm.

Item -86  - Grind protruding 4" or 6" lateral flush with 8"-12" main

Item -MOT01  - MOT Flaggers-Clean/Line (Pass-Thru- As Needed)

Sub Total:

LMK Markup (if chosen)

Total:

This is Miller Pipelines contract with City of Orlando.  LMK is offering to 

manage this work and mark up their pricing by 5%.  The district can utilize 

their contract directly with them and not pay the 5% markup.  LMK and 

Miller Pipeline have worked on numerous projects, we will have no 

problem coordinating the work whichever way is chosen.

Terms & Conditions

Acceptance of Proposal—the above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are 

Any transmission of documents pertaining to this project through the use of a facsimile machine now or in the future is hereby permissible.

Original copy to LMK Pipe Renewal LLC.  Sub contracts must include this proposal as terms of our agreement.

Traffic Control limited to cones around our equipment.  MOT will be approved prior to work beginning by owner. (No police officer pay is anticipated or quoted in the unit 

Mainline bypass pumping is not anticipated on this project.  If required contract terms will govern $200.00/day.

If in the sole opinion of our Field Superintendent, conditions become unsafe or unsuitable for our method(s) of inspection or repair, we reserve the right to terminate work in 

One copy of the video for mainline and/or lateral pipe surveys will be provided with the pay request showing the completed work.

Work must be given to LMK in adequate time to allow for completion by our forces.  LMK will not be liable for liquidated damages or subject to any other penalties for work 

Agenda Page 55

mailto:curtd@fladistricts.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 87



 

00900945-1   

RESOLUTION 2018-3 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

APPROVING A NEW SWIMMING POOL FILL OR REFILL 

POLICY AUTHORIZING A POOL CREDIT TO A 

CUSTOMER’S NEXT WATER BILL AFTER A POOL FILL 

OR REFILL 

 

 WHEREAS, the Coral Springs Improvement District (the ‘District’) previously 

established a pool fill/refill policy for single family residences; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the ‘Board’) desires to establish a fill/refill policy 

to credit commercial and multi-family properties.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

1. A pool fill or refill credit policy is hereby adopted authorizing a pool credit for 

commercial and multi-family properties by calculating the size/gallons needed to fill 

the pool.  This will be a sewer credit calculated at the first pricing tier rate provided 

the pool was filled from a meter that is levied both water and sewer rates.   

2. The pool refill credit is available to a customer once a year, measured from the date 

an initial credit is granted. 

3. This pool refill credit policy shall take effect upon adoption of this resolution.  

  

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District, this 20th day of November, 2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Kenneth Cassel  Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary  President 

 

 

Agenda Page 88



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thirteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14C. 
  

Agenda Page 92



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 33 29 301

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 93



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                    

                           November Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 11/8/2017 

BCHD inspection 

 We had two Broward County Health Department inspectors walk the plant on 11/8 and conduct a thorough 

compliance inspection. This inspection lasted all day and they went through all records, viewed the entire 

process, tested the water, spoke with the distribution department in regards to the cross connection control 

program etc. In the end they reported that there were no major concerns, and that it was a pleasure to 

inspect our plant. We will have the complete report within 30 days. 

SCADA system upgrades 

  ADS engineering installed the upgrades in the second of two servers on 10/11. The servers are working well 

with all of the new hardware and software installed and this project is in closeout. 

Concentrate valve replacement 

This project is complete and we have already made several adjustments to our pretreatment reducing the 

amount of antiscalant and sulfuric acid that is being fed. We expect to have the acid for pretreatment turned 

completely off by December.            

Storage Tank Cleaning 

 At the September meeting the Board approved a piggyback off of a contract that Underwater Solutions had in 

place with Orlando Utilities to clean and re certify our three storage tanks. We were able to get them in to 

clean the ¾ and 1 million gallon tanks on 10/1. They found a small leak at the bottom of the ¾ MG tank and 

were able to repair it. They are scheduled to come back in January to clean and certify the 4 million gallon 

tank, and will reenter the ¾ MG tank to check the integrity of their repair. They are not charging us anything 

extra for the additional unanticipated work.  

Meeting with Globaltech 

On 10/12 David, Tim, and I met with Globaltech to go over the projects that are budgeted for Fiscal Year 

2017/18. We presented them with all of the projects we have planned for this year and prioritized the projects 

for them. This should make it easier on both of us to get these projects completed before the next FY starts. 

They are beginning to prepare work authorizations for each project which will be presented to the board for 

approval after staff has reviewed and approved each one. 

Agenda Page 94



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Train feed motor bearings 

  Now that the new feed motor has been installed on train #1 we need to send the old motor out to have the 

bearings replaced. We obtained three quotes, one from AB Electric ($5,760), one from Condo Electric ($3,995), 

and one from Electrix ($5,625) to have this work performed. Based on the lowest quote and our experience 

with each contractor we have selected Condo Electric to perform this work.  Condo Electric will remove the 

motor from train #3 and install this refurbished motor in its place and we will have the bearings replaced on 

that motor as well. 

Well 4R 

  Globaltech and Centerline are pleased with the results of the rehab on this well and are recommending that 

we place it back in service. The sand production has decreased tremendously, SDI numbers are down, and the 

specific capacity has improved significantly. We started collecting samples from this well on 10/23 and after 

ten consecutive days of passing samples we have placed the well back online. It seems to be performing well 

thus far.  

Here are some photos from the well 4R rehab process: 

 

Agenda Page 95



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

Agenda Page 96



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

November 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements 

 

 Deep well pump 404 was taken out of service on November 2, 2017 for electrical improvements.  

Deep well pump 404 start up is scheduled for November 13, 2017.  Pictures of the project are 

below. 

 

Deep Well Pump 404 Old VFD  Deep Well Pump 404 New VFD 

 
 

Agenda Page 97



 
WA # 127 – Plant F RAS Valve Replacement 

 The new RAS valve is working well.  The last item to close this project is sod needs to be 

installed.  New sod is scheduled to be installed by the end of the week of November 13, 2017.  

 

 

Operations 
 

Staff members Afzal “Mike” Hosein and Fazal “Nick” Hosein passed their Class “B” Wastewater Operator 

license.   

 

Staff will begin to take Plant D offline on December 4th, 2017 for annual maintenance.  

 

Staff has reviewed the Draft Monitoring Well 4 application and has sent Globaltech their comments.  Check 

has been provided for Minor Modifications for the construction of Monitoring Well 4.  

 

Agenda Page 98



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Drainage Report 

November 20, 2017 Board of Supervisors Meeting  

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Quarterly inspection of Lake Coral Springs was completed. The submerged 

perimeter tape grass is minimal along the shoreline. District staff continues to 

monitor on a monthly interval and treat aquatic weed growth and algae blooms 

as necessary. 

 

   

Agenda Page 99



Drainage report Nov. 20, 2017                                              pg.2 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 100



Drainage report Nov. 20, 2017                                            pg.3 

 

Hurricane Irma 

 All required paperwork has been submitted to NRCS, we are awaiting funding for 

their program and subsequent agreement to commence removal of trees and 

debris from the District drainage system. We have also submitted a request to 

FEMA for disaster assistance and we are progressing through their process. 

 

 Our drainage crews continue to remove hurricane related debris from District 

waterways that is within our limited capabilities. We expect to complete this task  

and resume normal herbicide applications beginning December 1. 

                                            

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’9” for the East basin and 7’1” for the West basin. 

No significant rainfall has been recorded this month. 

 

 Two (2) pumps are scheduled to be removed and converted from an oil lube 

system to a water lube system. This conversion will reduce maintenance costs on 

the pumps and protect the quality of water. We expect this project to take 60-90 

days to complete. 

Staff acknowledgement 

 Asad Hosein and Jason Galotti have completed Stormwater Operator Level 1 
Shawn Frankenhauser has completed Stormwater Operator Level 2 
Successful completion results in: 
 

Fulfillment of FDEP's training requirements of your MS4 permit:  
Erosion and Sediment Control 

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
Spill Prevention and Remediation 
Good Housekeeping Practices 
High Risk Facilities 

Agenda Page 101

https://fsa.memberclicks.net/assets/MemberServices/TrainingCenter/fdep%20recognition%20-%20fsa%20tc%20l1-l2%20march%202014.pdf


 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

11-20-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 15 water breaks in the month of October, a record low in my collected data. 

 

 AP Engineering is still working in Ramblewood subdivision. They continue to make excellent 

progress. A.P. has estimated the substantial completion date to be December 19th.  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects main construction is mostly complete. Pressure testing 

and bacteriological samples are soon to be conducted/complete    

 

  Trio Development Corporation is complete with Lift Station 33, and under budget. This is the last 

of the 4 stations under contract  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 102



Construction start date: 4/24/17 Update 11/8/17 2:17 pm

Totals # Complete Percentage  of Completion Amount billed Total Value of contract  Percentage Invoiced 

Total services in contract 1045 864 82.68% $587,669 $738,000.00 79.63%

Cypress Run 408 396 97.06%

Ramblewood 637 468 73.47%

Total lots in contract 1535 1227 79.93%

Cypress run 655 655 100.00%

Ramblewood 880 572 65.00%

Weeks  under Construction 28.3

Weeks to finish (Estimate) 35

Weeks remaining (Estimate) 7 Date to finish 12/27/2017

Service Replacement Program Progress Report/ AP Engineering.  North Cypress Run and Ramblewood Sub.

1535

655

880

1227

655

572

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

Total lots in contract

Cypress run

Ramblewood

Lots Complete 

Series2 Series1

$0 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000 $600,000 $700,000 $800,000

Amount billed

Total Value of contract

Amount Invoiced from total 

28.3

35

7

0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 35.0 40.0

Weeks  under Construction

Weeks to finish (Estimate)

Weeks remaining (Estimate)

Project Time Frame

Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104


	Agenda
	10.16.17 Minutes
	Financials
	5A - Resolution 2018-1
	5B - Resolution 2018-2
	8th - Dock Policy
	10th - LMK Proposals
	11th - FTC Proposal
	12th - Resolution 2018-3, Pool Fill Credit
	13th - Change Order with TRIO
	14th
	14 C - Department Reports
	Billing Work Orders
	Water Plant Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report



